
Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-03-23 7:26 PM
To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)
Subject: FW: Tweet from Moriarty Lab (@MoriartyLab)

Hey,

Any sense of whether we have regs in place that are limiting ability of labs to conduct testing/ability of non-Gov't staff
to conduct the testing and interpretation at laboratories?

TG

From: Jaswal, Aneil (FIN)
Sent: 2020-03-23 3:09 PM
To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Subject: FW: Tweet from Moriarty Lab (@MoriartyLab)

Imagine already on the radar, but relaxing regs around use of other labs/staff may be worthwhile.

From: Aneil Jaswal "
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Jaswal, Aneil (FIN) <aneil.laswal@canada.ca>
Subject: Tweet from Moriarty Lab (@MoriartyLab)

Moriarty Lab (@MoriartyLab) tweeted at 9:42 PM on Sat, Mar 21, 2020:
#Canadians please help us get this out ASAP. Everyone, please write to your MP and MPP to put pressure on.

A major barrier to increasing Canadian 4COVID-19 testing capacity is a shortage of ppl needed to help process,
run, interpret & communicate tests at this unprecedented time
(https://twitter.com/MoriartyLab/status/1241540647330418688?s=03)
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